

RSSAC002v5 Work Party (WP) Teleconference#3

Sunday, 18 September 2022 at 02:30 - 04:00 UTC

Zoom Link:

<https://75.schedule.icann.org/meetings/MA7PRgsJMZGfX6rSa>

Statement of Work:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ISbu7FJK3XNFaS0YI3QpZ9tT_3axI9OCIIIMcoJTnbcA/

Agenda

1. Welcome & Roll Call
2. Discuss a regular meeting time and meeting time cadence
3. Discuss possible addition of *label-count* as a new metric
4. Discuss possible addition of metrics for DoH, DoT and DoQ
5. Discuss optionality of metrics in RSSAC002.
 - a. What does it mean for a metric to be optional?
 - b. Should num-sources-ipv4/ipv6 include variable prefix length?
6. AOB